From: ENS Public Safety

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 2:26 PM

To: Business Licence

Cc: Islam, Shamsul

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Butlers Sports Lounge, 19 Fulton Road, HA9 0GA - 33750

Hi Sima
Please see comments below from the public safety team.

Public safety will need to see a comprehensive set of safety plans for the management of
the premises, this should include but not limited to;
e Risk assessments
¢ Safety management plan
o Medical Emergencies
o SOPs
o Evacuation Procedures
o Emergency exit plan
o Operational plans
¢ Detailed plans for the queuing systems and the management of queues taking into
consideration the close proximity of Olympic way?
e We will require the capacity and the calculations.
¢ What are your safety plans during stadium egress when Olympic way is busy
queuing for Wembley park station?
¢ On Wembley match days will you be opening post the full time whistle? If yes how
will you manage the que to re-enter?
e The plan doesn’t show the smoking area or the entrance?

From a public safety perspective, we will require your safety plans to be separated with
Wembley stadium event day and non-event day as the risk will be very different.
Can you confirm the planned opening times on Wembley stadium event days?

Can | request a site visit as | feel this would be very beneficial for both parties.

Kind regards,

Dean Neville
Public Safety Officer
Regulatory Services
Brent Council



